oy

NORMAL / URGENT

Relerence N cm{ﬂw%;warf Claim No IN OPS - Yes iNo DOA
- om (Furson) (&f(”/ﬂ.ﬁ Y !:(nu Cjﬂ Ref:
DatefTime Y[ 7114 i MV - §
TYPE M.Car /. Cycle | Bus/ Van y £ Taxi ! Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
ohicle No 19 26bbU /6.0 Nas Al p‘j/ﬂf" ‘
Nake & Model NEW CARPRICES
Registration Date MV:§ 4[( "& #}F me by 7MWM
CGE Expiry Date FS:% Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) kN . Bl Sv:§ _
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(@) COEPeriod.__ X12=__ Mths Average MV $
s Al
K - Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
H - = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes / No - $
(b) Balance Months - Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No - $
o More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - %
i B GOE: P ! L) .MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $§
() - (b) = M2=___<__yrs Europe / Asia Car - §
Fegister Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Bumnt | - §
(e} PARF = (OMV) X X _ No. of transfer : ' - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Diate / Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKISAuto)

#

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 11:55 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: Market value SJJ2666U at DOA 9.5.19
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Eest Regards,

Celine Fong ? - [0 é( :

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 11:53 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Market value SJJ2666U at DOA 9.5.19

Hi team

Kindly assist to advise market value as at 9.5.19

“hanks
Kelvyna

“'he content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
. WWW.avg.com



5/ 3/pn10 DADEINAE Dakata Enmiin

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle NI G
\_!ehlcleOwnerParﬁm!ars === L] u N
Owner 1D Type: __ Company
Cwner ID: 6027H
Vehicle Details = _ - — _|
Vehicle No.: 5JJ2666U
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Inttnded Dareglstntm Date: B o] 1§qu01_9 B B |
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Model:  SUNNY 1.6EXA
Primary Colour: = nay B ﬂite_ B =5 = =
Manufacturing Year: 2005
| Engine No.: QG16382984
| Chassis No: = . - _JHE!:&N};‘E‘E?’;E?’ R
Maximum Power Output: ~ BLOKW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12589.00
Original RegistrationDate: __ 24Aug2005 — =
First Registration Date: 24 Aug 2005
Transfer Count: _3
Actual ARF Paid: $13,848.00
| Intended PARFRebateDetails B L C e
PARF Eligibility: 3 Forfeited -
_PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: N E - ——
PARF Rebate Amount: '
Intended COE Rebate Details
~ COE Expiry Date: g o - N s .
COECategory: - _y ]
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid: L =
“CObRebseAmaunt e
Total Rebate Amount: -
Message

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle canmthafurﬂ'lermed.'lhvehi:le_mt hede—regisberedu;mn COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019
Pynt. lns
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